

Jessica Livas

Columbia, SC 29223
jlivas1002@gmail.com
+1 985 212 4248

Graduate in the Associate Degree Nursing program at Fortis College, Columbia. Experienced medical professional with more than ten years of knowledge in the healthcare industry as well as in customer relations. Seeking to obtain a position with a company that will allow me to utilize my knowledge and to learn and develop professionally. Dedicated to providing excellent patient care and outstanding customer service. The ability to work independently as well as in a team environment.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Prisma Health - Columbia, SC
February 2020 to Present

Responsible for the direct patient care of complex patients in the NICU environment.

- Maintains equipment, monitors closely for infections or any status change, provides support and education to parents and family members.
- Develop and provide a caring and safe environment for each patient and their families.
- Establish goals for each patient and provide developmentally appropriate care to reach those goals.
- Discuss and plan with the MD/NNP and other staff to meet the needs of each patient
- Provided care for the highest acuity of babies including surgical patients, managed babies with numerous

Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)

Acadian Ambulance Service - Gretna, LA
January 2007 to July 2011

- Maintain current knowledge of treatment protocols and response requirements
- Demonstrates high standards of performance including teamwork, communication, and compassion.
- Perform basic as well as advanced patient assessments to determine underlined issues
- Rapidly assess whether life threatening criteria was present and took immediate action.

Patient Care Technician (PCT)

Ochsner Foundation Hospital - New Orleans, LA
February 2006 to December 2006

- Provide assistance and support to physicians and nurses with care of patients
- Provide patient assessments, monitoring blood pressure, and assisting with lab draw
- Followed HIPAA procedures and maintained privacy of patients
- Accumulated data and critical signs noticed in patients

911 Dispatcher

St. Charles Parish Sheriff's Office - Hahnville, LA
February 2002 to July 2005

- Answer telephone calls from callers and listen to their request ensuring that whatever the need is met
- Understand the intensity of the call and use dispatch system simultaneously to inform concerned authorities
- Created and submitted reports regarding each call received during the shift
- Monitor frequencies to gauge filed unit's status

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

Fortis College - Columbia, SC
July 2017 to September 2019

Certification

South Louisiana Community College - Lafayette, LA
August 2008 to July 2009

Certification

South Louisiana Community College - Lafayette, LA
June 2006 to September 2006

Skills

- EMT Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

January 2020 to April 2022

BLS Certification

NRP Certification

Compact State Nurse License